

# Tatham Parish Council

## Minutes of the parish council meeting held on Tuesday 18<sup>th</sup> September 2018 at 7.30pm at The Old School, Lowgill.

**Present:** Cllr Dawson, Cllr Deller, Cllr Mason, Cllr Taylor (Chairman) Cllr Winstanley.

### **18/54 Apologies for absence.**

Cllr Osborne and Cllr Harrison.

### **18/55 Minutes**

It was resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 17<sup>th</sup> July 2018 were approved and signed by the chairman.

Proposed by Cllr Deller.

Seconded by Cllr Winstanley.

### **18/56 Declarations of interest and dispensations.**

No interests declared.

### **18/57 Open forum.**

No residents attended the meeting.

### **18/58 Planning.**

18/01161/FUL Proposal : Change of use of agricultural land to domestic garden, demolition of existing garage and erection of a single storey outbuilding comprising 4 garages, a toilet and store  
For : Mr P Taylor Site Address : Parkside Farm, Russell Road, Tatham, Lancaster, Lancashire.

***The parish council has no observations.***

### **18/59 Accounts and finance.**

#### ***Payments***

Gill Mason, clerk's wages £150.00 and expenses £32.14	£182.14
Tatham PCC – room hire	£10.00
Wrayly Mail/Wray Institute	£50.00
Made in Wray – C Halstead, village contractor (August/September)	£300.00
Bentham and district dementia friendly community donation	£5.00

It was resolved that the above payments be made.

Proposed by Cllr Taylor.

Seconded by Cllr Winstanley.

### **18/60 Finger post purchase consideration.**

The clerk has contacted AONB to ask if they have any wooden fingerposts. Elliot Lorimer has passed on the query to a colleague, who will contact the parish council shortly. The clerk was asked to contact Highways to enquire whether they could provide fingerposts if the AONB don't have a supply.

It was resolved that if the fingerposts are supplied then the parish council will ask the lengthsman to install them.

Proposed by Cllr Mason.

Seconded by Cllr Dawson.

**18/61 Village contractor update.**

The grass has been cut and the weeds around the village have been sprayed by the lengthsman.

**18/62 Bench purchase and siting update.**

The lengthsman has been asked to provide a quote for the production of a replacement bench. The cost would be £250.00 with a carved inscription and there will be an extra cost for siting and fixing of the bench.

It was resolved that the bench be ordered and Cllr Harrison and the lengthsman arrange where to site the bench.

Proposed by Cllr Deller

Seconded by Cllr Winstanley.

It was resolved that the parish council continue to refer to the village contractor as the lengthsman.

Proposed by Cllr Deller.

Seconded by Cllr Dawson.

**18/63 Reports and correspondence.**

LALC report – noted.

Lancaster City Council election costs – noted.

**18/64 Date of next meeting.**

20<sup>th</sup> October 2018 at 7.30pm.

The meeting closed at 8.18pm.